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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 9:45 PM


To: Barbara Byrne; Melanie Okoro - NOAA Federal; Jeff Stuart; Doug Hampton; Sarah


Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Kristin McCleery


Subject: Fwd: Predation Technical Team - Write-up to Review


Attachments: Untitled attachment 01249.html; Salvage.docx


Please send me any additional recent information/science.


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Harrison, Katrina" <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Date: May 23, 2018 at 6:49:53 PM PDT


To: "Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife" <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Buttermore, Elissa"


<ebuttermore@usbr.gov>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>, "Luke Davis"


<ldavis@usbr.gov>, "Yip, Curtis@DWR" <curtis.yip@water.ca.gov>, "Garwin Yip - NOAA


Federal" <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Andrew Schultz <aschultz@usbr.gov>, Sheila Greene


<sgreene@westlandswater.org>, "Gingras, Marty@Wildlife" <marty.gingras@wildlife.ca.gov>,


"Allison, Anna@Wildlife" <anna.allison@wildlife.ca.gov>, Brad Cavallo


<bcavallo@fishsciences.net>, "Wilkinson, Chris@DWR"


<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Allison Febbo <afebbo@swc.org>, "Schreier,


Brian@DWR" <brian.schreier@water.ca.gov>, "Nevills,Jennifer C" <jnevills@mwdh2o.com>,


Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Deanna Sereno <dsereno@ccwater.com>, "Stuart,


Jeffrey S" <j.stuart@noaa.gov>, Kim Squires <kim_squires@fws.gov>, JOHN DEALY


<jcdealy@usbr.gov>


Subject: Predation Technical Team - Write-up to Review


Hello all -

Thank you for participating in the predation technical team. Attached is a write-up that I did


pulling together recent information regarding the science around salvage efficiency and


predation. Please review and make sure I've captured the relevant recent developments


accurately. I would appreciate comments by COB Friday, 5/25 if possible.


Thank you,


Katrina Harrison


On Fri, May 4, 2018 at 12:51 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello all -

Attached is the agenda for today's meeting.


Thanks,
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Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793


--

Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793



